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Sub: Propqsal for diversion of 0.4 ha of forest land for construction of 33/11 KV sub-station
at l?lyun under Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of transmission and
distribution system in Changlang District of Arunachal Pradesh.

Ref: Letter No. FOR.13-51/CONS/2020/195-99 dated 08.02.2021 of Govt. of Arunachal
Pradesh.

Sir,

Please refer to the State Government letter above on the subject mentioned above, seeking
prior approval of the Central Government in accordance with Section 2 of the FCA, 1980. I am
directed to inform that the proposal referred above has been examined in this office in the light of
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed thereunder and proposal has been
found deficient. The following lacking information/documents may be submitted for further

processing:
1. State Govt to clarify the break of the proposed area as it is found to be 0.3 ha in the

submitted Part I Form whereas the proposed area is 0.4 ha.
2 The current status of Forest Right Act, 2006 certificate of the proposed area.
The lay out map of the proposed sub-station with the proposed components.
4. The undertaking by the user agency for payment for extraction charges of the trees to
be removed from the propose area.
5. The proposal name should be specifically mentioned in the recommendation Part IV and

V form of Nodal Officer (FCA) and State Govt.

State Govt is therefore requested to kindly furnish the above lacking information to this
office for further processing of this proposal.

W

Yours faithfully,

VM

(Dr. Hemen Hazarika)
Scientist ‘D’/ Head of office

Copy to:
1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF, Department

of Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment & Forests Department,

Itanagar.
Scientist ‘D’/ Head of office




